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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747





March 6, 2014
Dear Vendors:

Wayne State University invites you to submit information on for On Call Ambulance Services, as overseen by the University’s Wayne State Police, per the specifications and requirements contained in this Request for Information, entitled: On Call Ambulance Services.  Instructions to Vendors are as follows:

· Responses are to be on this request for Information only. Additional documents may be submitted; however, this form must be completed in full.

· Replies must be received in the WSU Purchasing Office by e-mail no later than 4:00 PM on March 18, 2014.  
Documents may be obtained by vendors from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html beginning March 6, 2014. When visiting the Web Site, click on the "Service" link in green.  If you are interested in participating in this process, you must submit your Information to the University Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by e-mail no later than March 18, 2014 as follows:
  Wayne State University
Paula Reyes
Procurement & Strategic Sourcing
e-mail:  bb2709@wayne.edu

The electronic submission of information provided to the University should be limited to no more than one of each of the following file types:  1 Word Document and/or 1 Excel Workbook and/or 1 PDF document, with a total file size less than 20 megabytes.  

We look forward to receiving your Information on or before March 18, 2014.  Should you have any questions or concerns about this invitation, please contact me at (313) 577-3649 or by e-mail at bb2709@wayne.edu (copy to Kenneth Doherty, Email:  ac0578@wayne.edu). Thank you for your interest in doing business with Wayne State University.

Sincerely,

Paula Reyes 

Associate Director of Purchasing
Information for Vendors

The Calendar of Events is as follows:
	                  Activity____________                    
  
	   Responsibility ___    

	     Date____  



	Formal Release of RFI 


	Purchasing  (PD)


	March 6, 2014


	Questions due to the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing

	Vendors

	March 11, 2014, no later than 12:00 (noon)



	Delivery of Information by e-mail to:  bb2709@wayne.edu


	Vendors

	March 18, 2014 

by 4:00 p.m.


WSU Overview
Wayne State University (hereafter referred to as University) is a national research university with an urban teaching and service mission.  It is a constitutionally autonomous public university with 13 schools and colleges, has an enrollment of approximately 29,000 students, and has an alumni roster of over 245,000. The graduate school, with nearly 13,000 students, is the largest in Michigan.  It is one of 2.2 percent of all colleges and universities, nationwide, to hold the prestigious Carnegie Doctoral Extensive designation. WSU is one of the approximately 150 universities nationwide that hold this status.

Scope of Work:
Wayne State University is seeking to enter into a Preferred Supplier agreement for On Call Ambulance Services, to serve the needs of our University Community.  This service will be the primary service dispatched by Wayne State Police when such services are required as a result of an incident on or near the University main and medical campuses.
For purpose of this RFI:
I. Business Requirements:

1. Ambulance Services must be fully licensed and have state of the art medical equipment
2. All drivers must be licensed and must be employees of the service provider
3. Response time must be in accordance with the National Standard of 8 minutes or less, except in extraordinary times obvious to both the service provider and the University
4. The University must be able to stipulate the Hospital where the victim is taken.  Generally, the University will direct the service provider to go to either the Detroit Medical Center or to Henry Ford Health Care System
II. Optional Services:
1. The University has Ambulance Services on standby for certain sporting events, such as home football games.  We would like pricing for standby service for these events
III. General Questions
Please provide the following information
1. How many ambulances in your fleet do you have which are within reach of the University main campus?
2. What are the locations or staging centers of your Ambulance fleet/Fire Houses?

3. How many employees does your company have in the Metro Detroit area?

4. Of those employees, how many employees are on the road providing EMS services?

5. Are all your drivers appropriately licensed to transport injured or sick patients?

6. Do all of your ambulances have licensed emergency medical technicians (EMTs)?  What qualifications do EMTs have?
7. What is your anticipated average response time to the University, and is it in compliance with the National Standard?
8. What certifications do you or your employees have that are of interest to the University in evaluation responses to this RFI?
9. What special insurances do you carry?

10. In cases of multiple calls, what other organizations does your company have affiliations with for back-up service?

11. Do you have business relationships with the City of Detroit or other Southeast Michigan municipalities?
12. Do you have published rates for services that you can include in your response to this Request for Information?  Please include this in Schedule A, Rate Schedule.

13. Do you have any significant past or pending lawsuits or malpractice claims within the past 3 years?  By significant, we mean with potential settlements of $25,000 or more. 
Insurance Requirements 

VENDORS must provide Certificates of Insurance or other evidence that insurance is in place.  If awarded a contract, VENDOR must then provide a Certificate of Insurance naming Wayne State University / Office of Risk Management as a certificate holder and the Board of Governors as an additional insured.  During the life of the contract, the VENDOR must maintain insurance as stated in Insurance Provisions (Schedule B) and any additional requirements as specified by the UNIVERSITY Office of Risk Management.

General Information

Note:  To be considered, you must respond to this RFI.  

Expenses for developing and presenting submittals shall be the entire responsibility of the Vendor and shall not be chargeable to the University.  All supporting documentation and manuals submitted with this request will become the property of the University unless otherwise requested by the Vendor, in writing, at the time of submission, and agreed to, in writing, by the University.

Vendor selected shall have an excellent track record for providing this type of system suitable for the size and scope the University needs as outlined and shall provide Wayne State University with a top priority commitment.  

Submittal Evaluation

Vendor responses will be reviewed by an evaluation team consisting of members of the University’s Procurement Department and other University Units.  Procurement & Strategic Sourcing may subsequently request Vendors to make a presentation at a set time and date, to clarify information provided in the submittal.  A Request for Proposal (RFP) will be developed using the information provided by the Vendors who chose to participate in this RFI. 

This Request for Information (RFI) in no manner obligates the University to the eventual purchase of any services described, implied, or which may be proposed.

Vendors must refrain from giving any reference to this program, whether in the form of press releases, brochures, photographic coverage, or verbal announcements, without specific written approval from the University.

Submittals are subject to public.  Vendors responding to this RFI are cautioned not to include any proprietary information as part of their Submittal unless such proprietary information is carefully identified as such in writing, and the University accepts, in writing, the information as proprietary.
Proposals are limited to 25 pages total, one sided, and eleven (11) point font. (This is inclusive of all required documents and schedules and any optional material included at the discretion of the respondent, but tab sheets and the cover pages do not count in the overall document count.) 

You must email your responses to my attention at bb2709.  Remember, your submittal must be in the format provided and be received in the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing by March 18, 2014 at 4:00 p.m.  Include any supplemental information that will illustrate your ability to provide additional services as proposed.
If you have any questions regarding this bid, please contact Paula Reyes by email at bb2709 and copy to Kenneth Doherty, at ac0578@wayne.edu.
Sincerely,

Paula Reyes, Associate Director of Purchasing
Attachment: Insurance Requirements – 
· Rate Schedule A

SCHEDULE A - RATE INFORMATION SCHEDULE

Do you have published rates for services that you can include in your response to this Request for Information?  Please include information in this Schedule A, Rate Schedule.
	Service Type (please describe)
	Description
	Unit Cost
	Extension 

(when applicable)

	
	
	
	

	1.
	
	$
	$

	
	
	
	

	2.
	
	$
	$

	
	
	
	

	3.
	
	$
	$

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


	
	


Email your responses to Paula Reyes, at bb2709 (copy to Kenneth Doherty, Email:  ac0578@wayne.edu)).  Remember, your response must be in the format provided and be received in the Purchasing Department by March 18, 2014 by 4:00 pm
Company Name: 












Print Name:













Date: 














Signature: 








/















Date

Title: 














Phone 


 (
)



fax:
(
)




e-Mail 


 











Schedule B - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (Rev 11-2012)
____________________________________________, at its sole expense, shall cause to be issued and maintained in full effect for the term of this agreement, insurance as set forth hereunder:







General Requirements

	

Type of Insurance
	
Minimum Requirement




	1.
Commercial General Liability (CGL) 
CGL insurance should be written on ISO 
form CG 00 01 (or equivalent substitute)


	$1,000,000 combined single limit

$2,000,000 annual aggregate

	2.
Commercial Automobile Liability 
(including hired and non-owned vehicles)
	$1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage, without annual aggregate.



	3.
Workers' Compensation 
(Employers' Liability)
	Required by the State of Michigan and Employer’s Liability in the amount of 

$500,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.


Maximum Acceptable Deductibles

 Type of Insurance


Deductible





Commercial General Liability


$5,000




Commercial Automobile Liability


 0




Workers' Compensation 


 0


Property - All Risk 


$1,000






Coverage

1.
All liability policies must be written on an occurrence form of coverage.






2.
Commercial General Liability (CGL) includes, but is not limited to: consumption or use of products, existence of equipment or machines on location, and contractual obligations to customers.






3.
The Board of Governors of Wayne State University shall be named as an additional insured, but only with respect to accidents arising out of said contract.

4. 
The additional insured provision shall contain a cross liability clause as follows: “The insurance afforded applies separately to each insured against whose claim is made or suit is brought, except with respects to the limits of the company’s liability.” 

5.
The insurance company for each line of insurance coverage will be reviewed and checked per the A.M. Best’s Key Rating Guide.  A rating of not less than “A-” is required






Certificates of Insurance

1.
Certificates of Insurance naming Wayne State University / Office of Risk Management as the certificate holder and stating the minimum required coverage must be forwarded to the Office of Risk Management to be verified and authenticated with the agent and/or insurance company.






2.
Certificates shall contain a statement from the insurer that, for this contract, the care, custody or control exclusion is waived.






3.
Certificates shall be issued on a ACORD form or one containing the equivalent wording, and require giving WSU a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or material change prior to the normal expiration of coverage.




4.
Revised certificates must be forwarded to the Office of Risk Management thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any insurance coverage listed on the original certificate, as follows:


Wayne State University


Office of Risk Management


5700 Cass Avenue, Suite 4622 AAB


Detroit, MI 48202

Specific Requirements- Individual contracts may require coverage in addition to the minimum general requirement

such as, business interruption, higher limits and or blanket fidelity insurance.

Exception to the insurance requirements is to be approved, in writing, by the Office of Risk Management. Exceptions are determined by the type and nature of the contract and the individual contractor.
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